

Abhijit Chirde

Digital Product Designer

+91 9021508856
chirde.abhi@gmail.com
abhijitchirde.com

ABOUT ME

5 years of experience in designing products with enterprise and consumer technology teams. Looking to leverage my skillset across UX Research, Product Design, Interaction Design, Prototyping, Visual Design, Motion, and Development, to contribute in building delightful products and user experiences.

EXPERIENCE

Senior UX Designer, Auriga

Oct 2020 - Dec 2021

Designed products for businesses such as Tata Nexarc, Yes bank, Mindhouse, faceEsign, SaveIn, Chemer, Caterhero, and Amnic for various projects.

Independent UX Consultant

Aug 2019 - Sep 2020

During this period I worked with small businesses in Mumbai and helped them in solving web and mobile product design problems.

Lead UX Designer, Robbie AI

May 2018 - Aug 2019

Worked as UX Design Lead to design for Robbie AI's solutions in the hospitality and retail sectors. I worked on the Robbie display and control dashboard for various US and EU business clients.

UX Designer, Adapty

Dec 2017 - May 2018

Worked as a Design Consultant for Adapty Mumbai. I worked on UX research, strategy, information flow, architecture, interactions, and UI Design for a mobile fintech solution.

Product Designer, Facebook

Oct 2016 - Jul 2017

Under the Connectivity Labs at Facebook, our team worked on problems in communication, networking infrastructure, and mapping, for the emerging world markets.

Design Research Intern, IDC IIT Bombay

May 2015 - Jul 2015

Programmer Analyst, Cognizant

Feb 2013 - Nov 2013

Abhijit Chirde

Digital Product Designer

+91 9021508856
chirde.abhi@gmail.com
abhijitchirde.com

EDUCATION

Master of Design

IIITDM Jabalpur, 2014 - 2016

Interaction Design, Visual Communications, Ergonomics, Design Research

Bachelor of Engineering

Pune University, 2008 - 2012

Electronics and Communications Engineering

DESIGN SKILLS

Design Thinking, Research, Information Architecture, Wireframing, Interaction Design, Visual Design, Prototyping, Motion Design

DESIGN TOOLS

Figma, Sketch, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Invision, Framer, Webflow

DEVELOPMENT

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Atal Innovation Mission

2018-2019, Mentor

CLS Engagement App Challenge

2018, Hackathon Finalists (London)

IxDA Mumbai Chapter

2017, Local Leader

TEDx IIITDMJabalpur

2016, Organizer and Curator

LANGUAGES

English, Marathi, Hindi